Attendance: 15 neighbors, 3 guests

Pledge of Allegiance (at 6:48PM)

Co-Chair Browning reminded us that we can follow the Caufield NA Facebook page, which can be found at: www.Facebook.com/CaufieldNeighborhoodAssociation

Business meeting and Community Announcements

Meeting minutes from May 23rd, 2017 were approved by unanimous voice vote.

Explanation of Oregon City Parks Foundation drop-in fund-raising program (bottle and can deposits) and distribution of blue bags. - Kristina Browning

Chairman Malchow reported on letter he wrote for Oregon City to get a grant.

Announcement of search for filling CNA Secretary position and police chief advisory board position.

Police Report & News report by Officer Michael Villanti

Ballot measure for Bond for the new building passed by 80%; he also reported on traffic enforcement and other events.

Oregon City has three times the number of crashes that it should because of the number of people driving through the city. He has been hired as a new traffic officer hoping to make an impact on the crash numbers. The "Shred It" event will be held September 30th from 9-12.

October 31st, they are handing out candy at the police station from 4-6pm.

In November, a women's self-defense class will be held.

New annual report is on the website for your review.

Next Sunday (Oct. 1) is the start of the new distracted driver law...no cell phones in your hand...hands free, hands off. Mounting the phone is ok on your dash so long as you don't hold it.

Update on Newell Creek Canyon by Tannen Printz (Metro - landscape engineer involved with Newell creek park development)

METRO has been working with a consultant to prepare a land use plan to the city. It was submitted last month and was accepted yesterday (9-27-17). The city has 90 days to determine compatibility for proposed uses for site based on zoning and code. 233 acres have been broken down into three major use areas: day-use, trail network and conservation. The trail network will be for hiking, off-road cycling and multi-use, with portions of the trail available for both uses. The site entrance is off Fox Lane (turn east at the light at Molalla Ave and Warner-Milne Rd.). Restrooms and an information kiosk will be near entrance with parking for 20-25 cars + a Tri-Met bus stop. The center of the day-use site is focused on meadow restoration. They have been working with their ecologist on staff to improve the ecological health of the site. The park will include some picnic tables and a viewing overlook. A nature play area is on the future plan but is not currently funded (However, those numbers would be easily found as his project manager is working on a similar play area in Sandy currently - so a local group could spearhead funding this if they wanted to). Trail construction is slated for Winter 2017-2018 and Spring/Summer 2018 with opening slated for Fall 2018.

Oregon City Planning Dept. Report - Kelly Reid, OC Planning Dept. Liaison

Glen Oak Park – The city is working on requests for proposal for construction drawings and schedules, and is anticipating construction to be completed by the summer of 2019.

Beavercreek Concept Plan – All appeals to the Plan have been resolved [see website: https://www.orcity.org/publicworks/beavercreek-road-concept-plan]. The plan stands, and the city will take the next step, which is implementation of that plan through zoning codes. We have a grant from ODOT to move forward with plans to eventually widen Beavercreek Road. Evergreen Housing Development Group has

move forward with plans to eventually widen Beavercreek Road. Evergreen Housing Development Group has building permits and is currently working on plans for 100 - 200 "live/work" units to be built across from the high school (ideal for CCC college students). The entrance to the site is being worked out with the city. The CNA neighbors hope it will be at the Meyers Road intersection.

Oregon City Golf Course site update: The owner applied for annexation and it was approved. There are two pieces of property totaling 115 acres which is now part of the city limits. There has been no further action on that property; awaiting zoning to be adopted for the Beavercreek master plan. The city got a grant or loan for design work for a sewer extension to bring the sewer line further down Beavercreek Rd. (from Marjorie Lane past Loder Road to near the high school).

Meyers Road Extension completion: The city is working on getting engineering and permits in place and for having the Meyers road development paid for chiefly through fees from developers. They are also working with the current property owners to gain right of way. For the past ten years, it has been zoned campus industrial/light manufacturing in order to bring jobs to the area. There is a long list of industrial uses that this zoning is used for – zoning is similar to the warehouses along Fir Street (area between Fred Meyer and Wilco Farm Store).

Riverwalk update: The concept plan for the full \$60 million project is done and approved. The city/county/METRO consortium will build the first \$20 million phase this coming year, which includes construction of a place to view the falls, some demolition and clean up along with some wildlife habitat restoration.

Trees: There have been some questions in the past from CNA members about street trees that are removed or dead. Kelly responded that by city ordinance, it is the responsibility of the homeowner to have the tree removed after getting a permit, then they can choose a species of tree from a city-approved list that will do well in this environment. If a tree is watered properly when it's young, its roots should not destroy the sidewalk as it grows. It is case by case. It's best to check with the city. First check online since they have a long list of documents about trees at https://www.orcity.org/forms. OCRequest online can handle code enforcement... https://www.orcity.org/community/oc-request-fags-and-requests

The Beavercreek/Hwy 213 intersection and mobility standards program is adopting new mobility standards for that intersection after careful study and multi-week meetings by a special committee. The intersection gets congested during rush hour and models show that by 2035 with new development in Oregon City and Molalla, this intersection is going to be over-capacity. They looked at solutions that OC can afford since the solutions we currently have on the books don't pencil out because of lack of funding for them. The committee recommended a new mobility target and some improvements. One of the improvements you will see: If you are driving North toward 213 and you want to turn right to go to 205, the right turn lane will be expanded so you don't have to stop and look in order to merge. An early warning system will also be installed to let people know there is slow traffic approaching to reduce rear-end accidents. We will also be enhancing other modes of transportation; to encourage walking, biking and transit. Study data can be viewed here: https://www.orcity.org/publicworks/project/ps-16-024

Citizen Concerns - none voiced

Meeting Adjourned at 8:30pm

Next Meeting - Nov 28th, 2017 at OCDS Facilities & Maintenance Center



S&PT. 26, 2017
Meeting Date

Associa	Neighbor	Cau
ciation	rhood	aufield

	TANKS PORTZ
O.C. POLECE DEPT.	OFF. MICHAEL VILLANTI
O.C. PERMITENS DEPT.	KENY REED
	TRANSH PROMINT
DATEM)	NEW CAMEAN CARSON (WAS NOT
18913 WYNTON DR	KRISTANA BROWNANC
20196 Quina	Dee Deex-Joe Westson
14m andres Co	Robert Care
14946 Coquelle	Magic AREN
20006 Hossy Meadows	mary to Tyler
More Mayer R	The Thinker
15084 POLSOMANDON IN	from Davien & Spice Bennote
14475 S. A. W. Com Cy WU	Myskored wesend
20226 "	Marcell The
Jo23/ 11	VONNIE COCUAN
20243 Heavethon	CRA CORES
20153 WOODGLEN WAY	ROBERT MALCHOW
ADDRESS	NAME
THE RESIDENCE AND ASSOCIATION OF THE PROPERTY	



Gaffney Lane Neighborhood Association

Minutes of the General Meeting July 13, 2017

- 1. Call to Order Amy Willhite 7:05 p.m.
- 2. In Attendance:
- Amy Willhite chair
- Angela Wright -Secretary/Treasurer
- Joan Schultze
- Pamalyn Richardson
- Jack Wright
- Ed Turpin
- Michelle Don Citizens Bank
- Cynthia Gates OCPD

- Dayna Webb OC Public Works
- Larry Stopper
- Jay Russell
- Sharon Mora
- Joseph Scharlau
- Shirley Maxcy
- 3. **Old Business** Minutes of the Meeting held on April 27, 2017 were approved unanimously.

4. New Business

 Dayna Webb, Oregon City Pubic Works, Project Engineer. Alternative mobility target for 213/Beavercreek Road and 213/Redland Road both of which are estimated to have more congestion than they can effectively handle by 2035. Additional turn lanes from Beavercreek and continuing on to 213 - cost \$2.5-\$3 million - will relieve morning congestion. (visuals on file)

Redland Road/213 interchange – extension of 2 lanes north and south bound to 3 lanes past the underpass – cost \$9.8 million. Looking for grant opportunities as ODOT says does not have the necessary funds.

Meyers Road extension project (visuals on file) from bus barn to 213. Concern raised of additional traffic on residential Meyers Road. Construction to possibly start late Spring 2018.

Molalla Avenue Grant Project runs from Beavercreek to 213. The City was awarded a \$3.8 million Federal grant, which the City will match with an additional \$4 million. (visuals on file). Full replacement of traffic signals at Clairmont and Gaffney. Propose installing three flashing light beacons (similar to the one by the Library) at Adrian Way, Garden Meadow and Char Diaz with median resting spots. All ADA ramps to be replaced. Entire roadway to be resurfaced. Federal funds available in October 2018. Hope to start project in summer of 2019.

Concern was raised about access from Char Diaz for vehicles turning left on to Molalla. Also the Fire Station will be involved in the restructuring of Molalla.

OC Request to report any problem with tree root growth on sidewalks, etc.

OCPD Officer Cynthia Gates presented the current call statistics. (on file) Bond for the new Public Safety Building will be voted on in September. Present property is not big enough or seismic ready and any new building needs to be by 2020. No privacy in present facility. Current \$6.50 per month on the utility bill is ONLY for this project and will cease on completion. Design concept available on Oregon City web site. Historically Police Station has never had it's own building! New officer dedicated for transient population – Mike Day. Oregon City has approximately 11% of the population of Clackamas County but it has 17% of the homeless. Increase in numbers possibly result of "Father's Heart" being just a day facility for the homeless. Also prison discharges.

August 1 - National Night Out 5:30 to 8:30 pm at Mount Pleasant School.

Local thefts and car vandalizing discussed.

Tell your neighbors when you are going to away for any length of time. Neighborhood Watch program details available from Chris Wadsworth at OCPD.

September 30 - Shred event at the Police Station 9:00 to midday

August 26 – child car seat check at Police Station 1:00 – 3:00 pm.

July 24-28 - OCPD Kids Summer Camp - 3rd, 4th, 5th graders – at Gaffney Lane Elementary School.

Citizens Academy - Wednesday evenings September to November to learn about all aspects of the police department. Applications being accepted now.

Drop off for old medicines in the lobby of the police station.

Chickens in neighborhood – no roosters allowed. Rats attracted by feed.

Compliment paid to OCPD.

Feel free to contact Cynthia Gates with any questions or neighborhood issues.

 Amy reported on CIC meetings. ODOT replaced rock wall after City replaced a water pipe by the tunnel. Tunnel illumination project next year replace lighting. From tunnel going north with right turn on to Railroad, pedestrian walkway dangerous so turn will be changed. Electrical sign system proposed. Obsolete railroad track to possibly be removed.

Trimet - HOP pass – like a debit card for travel. Daily and monthly passes.

Concerts in the Park – at the End of the Oregon Trail.

August – movies in the park – Friday at Wesley Lynn Park.

Rose Farm – Holmes Lane – a little gem!

Fire on 213 South caused by muffler causing sparks. Detour necessary.

Fire Station 16 replacement building going ahead.

Steering Committee Meeting for new by-laws for meetings every other month. Will report at next meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 8:38 pm

Next meeting on September 14, 2017.

GAFFI LANE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIAT	HOME ADDRESS	14052 Conway Or	aty PW	Dunea Bidge	130,7 5 etheralie 6	1391/50. Cauffeld Rd OC	Ficens Bank 19245 molully A	26665Casolu berrs	9213 Cokewander	13718 char Ding Dr O.C.	Medern Contigue
- 1		7	73	G	(30	134	lien 1983	139	92(3	1371	Med

Michelle Dob-Ci

Courtie Gates

Ed Turpin

Show Mon

Donagh Dolar law

Joan Chiles

Jack Wright

goan Schutte

a gaymuselledjohn nut in

KROYALTEN COUTLOOK, CON

quelting To Centurkel

EMAIL ADDRESS

Shelp Eorcity ora

Dayna Webb - opegon

LANY Stapper

JAY RUSSELL

DASISTING OOR

NAME

7/13/

soe & + 5 @ comacos, met

We OC modon Paitiens ebankoon

ed and juby (bot mail . com

egates dorciby org